Abstract:

This thesis deals with the history of the Cistatciaonastery of #ar nad Sazavou
in the second half of the TZentury, specifically from 1676 till 1705. In 167&fter almost
four decades since the Cistercian Order had regaioetrol of the seigniory indr and the
convent had been re-established, the monks weyeedl to elect their own Abbot. Benedikt
Zaunmudller, the prior of the monastery of VysSi ®ravas elected and remained Abbot
of Zdar till 1691 when he was forced to resign on healtbunds. He was succeeded by
Edmund Bagner, the first of the Abbots of the realeisshed monastery who was elected from
the members of thed&r convent and remained in office till his deathL#05. The scope of
this thesis corresponds with the terms of officetlodse two Abbots who significantly
contributed to the improvement in the economicagitin of the monastery and the expansion
of the personnel of the convent infa and who are indisputably among the significant
personalities of the Zar Abbey.

The outset of the thesis provides an overviewhef @available archival sources and
existing literature on the topic. The first chapoertlines the history of thed&r monastery
from its establishment in the middle of the™@&entury. The second chapter captures the
transformation of the organisation of the Cisteraiader at the end of the "L@&nd beginning
of the 17" centuries and the formation of the Bohemian-Maayiusatian vicariate, in the
context of which the following chapters are set.

The last three decades of thé"X&ntury are without doubt an important periodHa t
history of the monastery and were an important gierds its baroque prosperity in the first
half of the 18 century.

The third chapter is dedicated to the Abbot's effiand the above mentioned
personalities of the &ar monastery of the second half of thd” £&ntury, Abbots Benedikt
Zaunmiuller and Edmund Bagner. The fourth chaptatsdeith various aspects related to the
internal life at the Zar convent; gradual personnel changes, visitatitmes,fire of 1689
or architectural changes to the monastery compdexextensive chapter is also dedicated
to financial questions of the Abbey, especially ti@hropyre” rent which was discussed

repeatedly within the vicariate.



